
From: 	 Raman, Mythili 
To: 	 Pope, Amy; Weinstein, Jason; Wroblewski, Jonathan 
Sent: 	 5/9/2011 10:32:25 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: on gun trafficking 

DP 
From: Pope, Amy 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 6:29 PM 
To: Weinstein, Jason; Raman, Mythili; Wroblewski, Jonathan 
Subject: Re: on gun trafficking 

Btw - NPR doing story now on Arab govts bugging bberries. 

Amy E. Pope I U.S. Department of Justice I Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General I Criminal 
Division I B (202) 514-0770 

From: Weinstein, Jason 
To: Pope, Amy; Raman, Mythili; Wroblewski, Jonathan 
Sent: Mon May 09 18:24:49 2011 
Subject: RE: on gun trafficking 

DP 
-J 

From: Pope, Amy 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 5:57 PM 
To: Raman, Mythili; Weinstein, Jason; Wroblewski, Jonathan 
Subject: on gun trafficking 

1:11' 
DOJ-FF-31503 



DP 
Amy lE Pope U.S- . Department of Justice Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General Crirninal Division 73 
(202) l4-0770 

DOJ-FF-31504 
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